

From: Adam Locke
Sent: Tue, 13 May 2025 21:11:33 +0000
To: Coccodrilli, Curt
Cc: Jesse Bonnice; Twyla Caines; William desRosiers; Nathan Gerace; Michael Shay
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: C2G (b) (4)

Attachments: image001.jpg, image001.jpg, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, (b) (4)

Curt:

I hope all is well. I apologize as Twyla didn't forward below on earlier.

As you requested; Please see (b) (4)

(b) (4)

Best regards,

-Adam

Adam L. Locke, C.P.G.
Hydrogeologist
+(b) (6)

Mr. Locke,

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

From: Adam Locke <alocke@c2genergycorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 4:54 PM
To: Malone, Michelle L. <Michelle.Malone@netl.doe.gov>
Cc: Jesse Bonnice <jbonnice@c2genergycorp.com>; Twyla Caines <twyla.caines@c2genergycorp.com>; Gray, Tom <tom.gray@tetrattech.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: (b) (4) "Twyla Caines" <twyla.caines@c2genergycorp.com>

Michelle:

I hope all is well with you. Twyla I most appreciate you reaching out earlier today regarding (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) Your efforts to rectify the technical issue we encountered is most appreciated. I am also available to further discuss at (b) (6) at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,

Adam

Adam L. Locke, C.P.G.
Principal Investigator/Hydrogeologist
C2G Energy Solutions, LLC

(b) (6)

On Feb 24, 2025, at 6:54 PM, Adam Locke <alocke@c2genergycorp.com> wrote:

Thank you Curt.

Twyla: Can you please forward what we all we have to Curt?

Best regards,

-Adam

Adam L. Locke, C.P.G.

Hydrogeologist

+(b) (6)

On Feb 20, 2025, at 9:06 AM, Coccodrilli, Curt <curt.coccodrilli@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Hello Adam & Jesse,

I sent this to the office that handles these projects. It is not in my department (OCED) to give you guidance, however I have identified that (b) (4)

Regards,
Curt

From: Adam Locke <alocke@c2genergycorp.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 6:54 AM

To: Coccodrilli, Curt <curt.coccodrilli@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: William desRosiers <William.desRosiers@coterra.com>; Coccodrilli, Curt <curt.coccodrilli@hq.doe.gov>; Jesse Bonniece <jbonnice@c2genergycorp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: C2G (b) (4)

Curt: Jesse and I most appreciate anything that you are able to do on (b) (4)

(b) (4)

<image001.jpg>

Best regards,

-Adam

Adam L. Locke, C.P.G.
Hydrogeologist
(b) (6)

On Feb 17, 2025, at 8:04 PM, Jesse Bonnice <jbonnice@c2genenergycorp.com> wrote:

Thank you, Curt

I added my partner Adam Locke to this email. We are cutlery in (b) (6) with our new partner Gradiant.

One of the main difference between us and other going after (b) (4)

Any help you can give us would be much appreciated.

Jesse Bonnice
(b) (6)

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Coccodrilli, Curt <curt.coccodrilli@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 8:40:12 PM
To: William desRosiers <William.desRosiers@coterra.com>; Jesse Bonnice <jbonnice@c2genergycorp.com>
Subject: RE: C2G (b) (4)

Bill & Jesse,
It may take a bit, but I will get a status update. This week is filled.
Best,
Curt

From: William desRosiers <William.desRosiers@coterra.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 11:24 AM
To: Coccodrilli, Curt <curt.coccodrilli@hq.doe.gov>; Jesse Bonnice <jbonnice@c2genergycorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] C2G (b) (4)

Curt, attached is a letter regarding (b) (4)

I've cc'd Jesse to this email, and he can provide additional information and insights should you need it.

Thank you,

Bill

(b) (4)

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.

Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
